Medway Grid, LLC
Docket No. EFSB 22-02

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE  Attachment F4
COMMONWEALTH
Littleton, MA 01460
H E R I T A G E G R 0 U P

(978) 793-2579

January 6, 2022
VIA PRIORITY MAIL

Edward L. Bell

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer and Senior Archaeologist
Massachusetts Historical Commission

220 Morrissey Blvd.

Boston, MA 02125

RE: Medway Grid Energy Storage Project, 47-49 and 55-53 Milford Street, Medway, MA.
MHC #RC.70763.

Dear Mr. Bell,

As requested in your review letter dated December 16, 2021 on the Project Notification Form and
Cultural Resources Sensitivity Assessment for the Medway Grid Energy Storage Project, additional
project plans and contact information are enclosed for your review:

1. Medway Grid, LLC contact(s):
Christina Wolf, (415) 515-7753, cwolf(@ablegridenergy.com
Justin Adams, (860) 839-8373, jadams@ablegridenergy.com
2. Existing Conditions Plans (4 sheets attached: P3506-ALTA3-SHT1 and SHT2 & P3506-
EX5-SHT1 and SHT2)
3. Proposed BESS Layout Plan (one sheet - Medway Layout (Tesla MPXL) 2022.01.03)
4. Proposed Transmission Interconnection Plan Set (one sheet — 171930-Medway-IFR revA)

As also requested, the Environmental Notification Form to be filed will not include the “Cultural
Resources Sensitivity Assessment” to protect sensitive archaeological site information. Thank you
for your consideration. If you have any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Martin G. Dudek
Principal Archaeologist
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